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Written Translation Services

Submitted questions for clarification

1. Q:
Is this a new contract or a re-issued contract?

A: 
It is a re-issued contract.

2. Q: 
If this contract is being reissued, is there an incumbent?

A: 
Yes, there is an incumbent.

3. Q: 
If there is an incumbent, at what rates are services currently being

offered?  At what rates have similar services historically been offered?

A:
Transperfect is the current vendor.  The rates are ranged from $0.169 to $0.199 per word and based on the complexity of the language.

4. Q:
Can the County of Fresno furnish, to the best of their ability, an estimate of 

the minimum expected volume of this contract?

A:
The expected volume is based on the need of the participating departments.  For the last nine months, DSS has requested approximately 47 documents to be translated.

5. Q:
The “Overview” section of page 3 of the County of Fresno’s RFP states 

that, “it is the preference of the County to contract with more than one vendor to provide the requested services.”  How will work for this contract be divided among the multiple successful vendors?

A:
If multiple vendors are contracted, work will be assigned based on the vendors’ capability and it is the option of the requesting department which vendor they will use.

6. Q:
Page 1A, Section F of the County of Fresno’s RFP raises the issue of a

“Contractor’s license”, Will a contractor’s license be required for work performed under this contract? If so, what would be required of bidders in order to obtain a Contractor’s license? 

A:
It means a license to perform business in California.

7. Q:
Can the County of Fresno provide bidders with the payment terms that it is 

prepared to offer for work performed under this contract?

A:
It is a 12-month term with the option for two 12-month term automatic renewals. It is a fee-for-services contract.

8. Q:
Page 26, Section II.1 of the County of Fresno’s RFP asks that bidders 

submit a description of the “hiring process” for translators.  Our translators, for the most part, are independent contractors and, as such, are not subject to a specific hiring process.  When reviewing bidder’s proposals, will the County of Fresno recognize that a description of a detailed hiring process is not feasible for independent contractors?

A:
Bidders need to provide how their translators are selected to perform the work, for example, how bidders evaluate their translators’ in-depth knowledge of the source language and target language in different fields. This includes vocabulary and natural pattern of their native language and writing skills in the translator’s native language.

9. Q:
How many vendors does the County of Fresno currently contract with?

A:
Currently the County contracts with one vendor for written translation services.

10. Q:
What are the names of the existing vendors (companies, individuals, etc.?) 

providing services for the County of Fresno?

A:
See answer to question #3.

11. Q:
Can you provide an annual request volume-by-language?

A:
The annual request volume by language is based on the need of the participating departments.  There is no guarantee that a certain volume must be met. 

12. Q:
Should the names of the departments, divisions and programs be 

translated or left in English?

A:
These proper names can be left in English and followed immediately with an explanation in native language unless the target language(s) has exact terms/vocabularies.

13. Q:
Do you have any available translation memories, glossaries or previously 

translated documents available for reference?

A:
No. There are none available.

14. Q: 
Who is the current vendor and where can information be accessed 

regarding the rates under the current contract?

A:
See answers to question #3.

15. Q:
Will every translation requested require one electronic submission, one 

printed copy and one CD?  Is USPS certified mail acceptable, or do you require overnight deliveries?

A:
Any of the submission methods are acceptable.  Some languages such as Lao and Cambodia must be in PDF format.  Electronic submission is the most common method.

16. Q:
Is attendance at the vendor conference mandatory?

A:
It is not mandatory.

17. Q:
Do you have any information regarding the anticipated volume of the 

work expected for this contract?

A:
The anticipated volume is based on the need of the particular department.  For example, last year Department of Public Health requested 5-10 documents, Department of Social Services 35-40 documents and Department of Behavioral Health 4 documents.

18. Q:
Is the award in response to this RFP to multiple vendors or a single

vendor?

A:
Under “Overview” it states that it is the preference of the County to contract with more than one vendor, unless it is determined to be beneficial to the County to contract with a single vendor.

19. Q:
Who are the previous or incumbent vendors and what are their prices?  

How long did those vendor(s) serve the County and why does the County need to advertise the job if in case it has vendors for those tasks only?

A:
See answers to question #3.  Transperfect has served the County for over five years.  It is the intent of the County to release an RFP for services every three years unless it is determined to be beneficial to the County not to release a new RFP for services.

20. Q:
What are the frequency of the request and the volume of the job?

A:
See answers to question #17.

21. Q:
The translation is large and we have to pay for each translator to do the 

sample translation because they don’t do free sample test as they have no guarantee that they will get the job.  Could the sample be reduced to fewer words?

A:
It is the intent of the County to ensure bidders understand the services of the participating departments.

22. Q: 
What has been the biggest challenge for fulfilling services under this contract, 

or if this is a new contract, are there any challenges that you anticipate?

A:
The challenges are finding and using the native words/vocabularies and 

grammar structures that are understandable too, and at the reading level of the target audience.

23. Q:
Is there any historical data for any of these services?

A:
County has contracted with a local agency to provide written translation services for over five years.

24. Q:
What does localization refer to?

A:
It refers to the various languages in Fresno County.

25. Q:
Page 1, Bidder to Complete. What should be filled in? Complete delivery will be 

made within __________Calendar days.

A:
Bidder needs to indicate the timeline that bidder can deliver an order after receiving it. 

26. Q:
What is meant by “sign-off on the completed projects”? Is there a form that the 

vendor will need to complete for each project?

A:
It means the requested staff needs to review and approve the translation. This can be done through email.  There is no form to be used.

27. Q:
Where the translation sample should be in the response?

A:
It can be in the last page of the response.

28. Q:
Can you clarify if there are any reports or other documents for this section being 

requested?

A:
Attach only if the vendor has other additional documents to be included in the response.

29. Q:
Does the bidder need to provide insurance with the response?

A:
No.

30. Q:
Is it anticipated that Desktop Publishing work will be required, and if so, how 

often?

A:
Yes. There is no guarantee how often.

31. Q:
Would the hourly desktop publishing fee be covered under the “Other 

Translation Work” hourly fee in the Cost Proposal?

A:
Yes. It should be clearly described under “Other Translation Wok.”

32. Q:
How often will language outside the four most common be requested?  On past 

experience, what have these languages included?

A:
It is very rarely and have included Russian and Armenian.

33. Q:
What has Fresno County spent on interpretation and translation last year?

A:
Last year the County spent approximately $15,000 - $20,000 for written translation services.

34. Q:
What languages will be needed most and percentage for Spanish, Hmong, Lao 

and Cambodian?

A:
Spanish will be the most needed language (80%), Hmong (16%) and Cambodian and Lao (4%) each.
35. Q:
Can the contractor use a subsidiary’s past performance in the proposal?

A:
It is the discretion of the contractor.

36. Q:
Does County require the sample translation into any or all of the County’s four 

threshold languages? 

A:
Bidder should provide the sample translation into all four (4) threshold languages (Spanish, Lao, Hmong and Cambodian).

37. Q:
Will providing translation in any other languages be advantageous?

A:
No. The most common languages are Spanish, Lao, Hmong and Cambodian. 

38. Q:
Is the “Automobile Liability Insurance” applicable to this solicitation, as all work

Is performed off-site, and no vehicles will be used in connection with this Agreement?

A:
Most of the County vendors are required to have Automobile Liability Insurance.

39. Q:
What is the County’s preference for translating agency/department/program 

names and acronyms?

A: 
See answers to question #12.

40. Q:
Do we have to provide a sample translation for all the languages, or one 

language of them will be sufficient?

A:
See answer to question #36.

41. Q:
Is it necessary to provide sample resumes of the resources or can they create a summary of their experience for each of the translation languages envisaged?

A:
A summary of their experience is sufficient.

42. Q:
Has the multiple vendors always been the case?

A:
One vendor has provided translation services for over five years.

43. Q:
Do you require using a translation memory tool?

A:
It is the vendor’s option.

44. Q: 
Can a team (two companies under a teaming agreement) submit a proposal?

A:
It is the option of the vendor.

45. Q:
What is the Evaluation and Award Criteria evaluation method? Can the

procurement department please supply an evaluation points grid that clearly details the weight distribution in order to properly understand the criteria the proposal will be evaluated?

A:
Attached

46. Q:
To what degree does a Fresno Vendor and/or disabled veteran business take 

preference on getting awarded the contract? 

A:
It is taken under consideration. The County prefers a local vendor.

47. Q:
How much work does this RFP anticipated and How many words per year?

A:
See answers to question #17.

48. Q:
What is the deadline for questions?

A:
April 12, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. is the deadline for questions.

49. Q:
Please clarify what the plan is for this RFP regarding to the number of vendor?

A:
The County shall be the sole judge in making such determination.

50. Q:
What is the performance bond and what is the value?

A:
You determine the value per the RFP. If required, the performance bond will be utilized if Performance is not met. That will be negotiated.

51. Q:
Provide translated documents that are professional in appearance and camera ready. Do the need DTP?

A:
See answer to question #30.

52. Q:
What type of graphic and desktop will be needed?

A:
It depends on the type of documents.

53. Q:
Is the cost per word based on the source word or target word?

A:
The cost per word is based on the source word.

54. Q:
Sample translation. What is required all or one?

A:
See answer to question #36.

55. Q:
Will the County of Fresno pay for the translated samples?

A:
No. It is the bidder’s responsibility.

56. Q:
Current incumbent name, rates, anticipated volume for translation and multiple 
single vendor award?

A:
See answers to questions #3, #4, #17 and #49.

57. Q:
Must the vendor have a current business license within the County/State to 

provide services?

A:
Vendor must have a business license within the State.

58. Q:
Must the vendor also have an office within the County to operate business?

A:
It is not necessary to have an office within the County.  However, vendor must ensure communication between vendor and the County is efficient and timely.

59. Q:
May we have a copy of the current or previous vendor (incumbent) contract and 

rates?

A:
Included

60. Q:
Will bidding just one language eliminate any chances of being accepted?

A:
Proposal will be accepted regardless of number of languages.

61. Q:
Do you have an estimated annual volume in either number of documents, 

words or dollars of this program?

A:
See answers to questions #4, #7, #11, and #17.

62. Q:
Do you have a current vendor conducting translations for Fresno currently or is 

this a new initiative?

A:
See answers to questions #1 and #2.

63. Q:
Is there going to be one vendor selected to conduct translations or are you 

trying to collect capable vendors and then in the future will be sending out projects to a smaller list of approved vendors?

A:
See answers to question #18, #42, and #49.

64. Q:
Is it possible to provide proof-reading rates per word in lieu of per hours as stated in the price sheet?
A:
It is the vendor’s option to provide either rate per word or per hour.

65. Q:
Should we follow the Cost Worksheet format exactly?

A:
The Cost Worksheet is a format for vendors to describe their proposed costs.
66. Q:
Does the County require color or black and white copies?

A:
Most documents are black and white copies.

67. Q:
What exactly is meant by the vendor’s basic familiarity or experience with problems associated with these services?

A:
Translation of one language to the other is not an easy task. Vendor needs to describe problems that vendor encountered, if any.

68. Q:
Written translation services can be provided by a sole translator or by a team of linguists including a translator, editor, and proofreader. Which approach is requested for this bid? Would you like pricing for both options?

A:
It is the vendor’s option to provide what is appropriate for this service.

69. Q:
What are the typical file types that will be used for source documents?

A:
Most of them will be in word documents.

70. Q:
What is the anticipated start date?

A:
The anticipated start date is July 1, 2013.

71. Q:
What is the anticipated award date?

A:
It is based on when the proposal review panels can meet and make funding recommendation to the department head.
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COST PROPOSAL

Written Translation Services Rate Sheet — List any and all of the County’s four threshold
languages and any additional languages your organization is able to provide.

Source Language of Target Language of the | Rates Per Word Minimum Charge
Translations (From) Translation (To) (if applicable)
English Spanish 169> $65.00 (250 English

words or less)

Hmong 199~ $75.00 (250 English
words or less)

English

Cambodian (Khmer) 199> $75.00 (250 English

English
words or less)

LLao _189* $75.00 (250 English
words or less)

English

Please see list below Please see list below Please see list below
for additional for additional for additional
languages. languages. languages.

Please see list below
for additional
languages.

Cost of Sample Translation Document (transiated documents see Exhibit A p. 35)

Spanish $113.56

Hmong $179.29

Cambodian $134.72

L aotian $134.72
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Explanation of how charges are calculated for the sample document cost.
Provide complete breakdown.

Spanish: 672 Spanish words (target language words obtained after the transiation was
completed) x . 169 cents per word = $113.56

Hmong: 801 Hmong words (target language words obtained after the translation was
completed) x .199 cents per word = $179.29

Cambodian: 564 English words + 113 words (20% added to the source English word
count for the estimated target language Cambodian word count) x .199 cents per word
= $134.72

Lao: 5664 English words + 113 words (20% added to the source English word count for
the estimated target language Lao word count) x .199 cents per word = $134.72

Proofreading:

; Language Hourly Rate Minimum Charge
(if applicable)
Spanish $65.00 $65.00
Hmong $75.00 $75.00
Lao $75.00 $75.00
Cambodian (Khmer) $75.00 $75.00

Other Transliation Work:

Scanning/Reformatting Hourily Rate Minimum Charge
Documents and Related work (if applicable)
$65.00 %2 hour minimum, billed at

additional 2 hour
increments.
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Please list any additional charges:

Typesetting and Graphic Work (Spanish) $70.00 per hour

Typesetting and Graphic Work (Hmong) $85.00 per hour

Typesetting and Graphic Work (Lao) $85.00 per hour

Typesetting and Graphic Work $85.00 per hour
(Cambodian / Khhmer)

Minimum Charge for | Spanish = $70.00 / Hmong = $85.00 / Lao = $85.00 /
typesetting and Cambodian (Khmer) = $85.00
raphic work:

Turnaround time: (300 source words or less): 2 — 4 business days from the date
of approval.

(301 — 600 source words): 3 — 6 business days from the date of
approval.

(601 — 1.000 source words): 4 — 8 business days from the date
of approval.

(1.001 — 1.500 source words): 5 — 10 business days from the
date of approval.

(1.501 — 2.000 source words): 7 — 12 business days from the
date of approval.

The turn-around times outlined above are estimates only, and will vary according to
several factors, such as: our workload during the time of approval, register and subject
matter of the material to be translated, formatting requirements, graphic work and
typesetting, among several other factors. The estimated turn-around time will be
rovided to the client during the date of project approval.
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